OPRA RESPONSES GEORGE DAVID #1-3 11/6/24

[I]J 4 attachments (146 KB)
20241118151711225.pdf; GEORGE DAVID 1.pdf; GEORGE DAVID 2.pdf; GEORGE DAVID 3.pdf;

From: OPRARequest <OPRARequest@ci.camden.nj.us>
Sent:

To:

Subject: OPRA RESPONSES GEORGE DAVID #1-3 11/6/24

Good afternoon,

In regards to your 3 submitted OPRA requests from November 6th, attached please find the only responsive record the City had on file to provide. Our
Departments of Code Enforcement and Assessor's Office did not have responsive records/violations to provide for your request.

Our Tax Office has advised: "The block/lot numbers do not correspond with the addresses. Clarification is needed as to whether the information is
wanted on the address listed or the block/lot numbers."”

Until you can provide clarification between the address with the corresponding block/lot numbers, their office can only provide information for the listed
addresses. They have advised: “The requestor is asking for any unrecorded liens, we cannot provide that information, that's beyond our scope of
information. However, 1692 Carman St. and 1690 Carmen St. each have a municipal lien. 1600 Carman St. has an outside lien. The requestor can
email the Tax Office directly for redemption amounts. There may be a charge for this information.”

If you should have additional information about the block/lot/address to provide for our Tax Office in regards to your requests, please promptly forward
so that we can notify them of the additional details.

If we do not receive additional information from you by tomorrow morning, please therefore consider your OPRA requests now closed.

Thankyou

Open Public Records sfct

Office of the Municipal Clerk

City Hall, Suite 105 P.O. Box 95120
Camden, NJ 08101

Tele: 856-757-7223  Fax: 856-757-7220
(website) http://www.ci.camden.nj.us/

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in
any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The
company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.



